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Director
Energy Grid Alliance

08/10/2024

Essential Services Commission
Via email: Licences@esc.vic.gov.au

Subject: Formal Opposition to Transmission Company Victoria Pty Ltd (TCV) Electricity
Transmission Licence Application

To Whom It May Concern,

| am writing on behalf of the Energy Grid Alliance (EGA) to formally oppose TCV’s electricity
transmission licence application, primarily due to concerns over transparency, technical
capacity, and regulatory compliance. Granting this licence would not serve the best interests of
the community or the energy market in Victoria. After careful examination of TCV's intentions
and the relevant regulatory framework, | have identified several key concerns supporting my
opposition:

1.

Lack of Intent to Operate:

TCV's application claims it intends to hold the transmission licence to develop, own,
and operate the VNI West transmission lines. However, it also indicates that the licence
will ultimately be transferred to a third party (the New Owner) prior to the construction
phase. This raises significant concerns regarding TCV's genuine intentions and its ability
to fulfil the obligations of a licence holder. If TCV does not plan to engage in construction
and operational activities until after this transfer, the fundamental purpose of the
licence becomes questionable. | argue that TCV's true intent is not to transmit electricity
but rather to secure statutory authority under Section 93 of the Electricity Act, thereby
gaining access to the proposed easement for environmental studies necessary for
project advancement. This approach not only suggests that TCV lacks a genuine
intention to engage in transmission activities but also undermines the regulatory
framework established to ensure accountability among licence holders. Such behaviour
raiscs alarm bells about TCV's suitability as a licence holder and its commitment to the
community and regulatory standards. This intent to transfer circumvents the
accountability mechanisms that should ensure licence holders are capable and
responsible.

Insufficient Technical Capacity:

While TCV claims to have the technical capacity to meet licence conditions, the
absence of experience in building, owning, or operating transmission assets
undermines this claim. This absence of relevant experience raises doubts about its
capability to meet the technical requirements outlined by the Essential Services
Commission (ESC). Additionally, TCV's lack of experience in generating, transmitting,
supplying, or selling electricity further highlights its inadequacy as a licence holder.















o Will performance guarantees or financial assurances be required from TCV or
the New Owner to ensure ongoing compliance with safety, reliability, and
environmental standards?

By posing these questions, | hope the ESC will consider the long-term impact of granting this
licence and the associated risks to landholders, communities, and the electricity market.
Addressing these issues is crucial for ensuring that the regulatory framework is upheld, public
trust is maintained, and the best interests of all stakeholders are protected.

Considering these questions and concerns, | respectfully urge the Essential Services
Commission (ESC) to protect the interests of Victorian consumers and uphold the integrity of
the licensing framework by rejecting the application for an electricity transmission licence
submitted by Transmission Company Victoria Pty Ltd (TCV).

Granting this licence would not only jeopardise the integrity of the licensing process but also
pose significant risks to landholders and the wider community. It would set a troubling
precedent that undermines the regulatory framework designed to protect public interests and
ensure a safe, reliable electricity supply.

| trust that the ESC will consider these points carefully and act in the best interests of the
community and the electricity market.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Darren Edwards
Director
Energy Grid Alliance

www.energygridalliance.com.au





